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INTRODUCTORY SECTION



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 17, 2014 

 

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of the City of Junction City: 

 

The management of the City of Junction City is pleased to provide this annual financial report to 

its citizens, taxpayers, and other interested parties to demonstrate its accountability and 

communicate the government’s financial position and resource flows as of and for the year 

ended June 30, 2014.  The Management staff of the City of Junction City is responsible for the 

presentation of this annual financial report, for maintaining appropriate internal control over 

financial reporting, and for complying with applicable finance-related laws, regulations, and 

provisions of grants and contracts.  The government reports its financial statements and 

schedule on a modified cash basis, which management has determined is an acceptable 

financial reporting framework that differs from generally accepted accounting principles 

(GAAP).  All of the financial analyses in this report should take into consideration the limitations 

inherent in the modified cash basis of accounting. 

 

Management is responsible for preparing the information contained in this report, based upon 

a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for this purpose.  

Because the cost of internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to 

provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of 

any material misstatements. 

 

Isler CPA, Certified Public Accountants, have issued their independent auditor’s report on these 

financial statements and schedules which includes an unqualified (“clean”) opinion for the City 

of Junction City’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014.  The independent 

auditor’s report is located at the front of the financial section of this report. 

 

Profile of the Government 

 

The City of Junction City, incorporated in 1872, is located on Highway 99, 14 miles north of 

Eugene, 38 miles south of Corvallis and centrally located between the Pacific Ocean to the West 

and the Cascade Mountains to the East.  The City occupies 2.45 square miles and serves a 

population of 5,550. 
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The City of Junction City  is a home rule charter city.   The charter  is the basic  law under which 
the City operates and may be amended only by a vote of the people.  A proposed amendment 
to the charter may be placed on the ballot by the City Council or by an initiative process by the 
voters. 
 
The City Council is composed of seven members; six Councilors elected to four‐year terms and 
one Mayor elected to a two‐year term.   Three Council positions and the Mayor’s position are 
voted upon every  two years during the General Election.   Should a vacancy occur prior  to an 
election,  the  Council may  appoint  a  citizen  to  either  complete  the  term  remaining  for  the 
vacant position, or until the position is filled by a vote at the next General Election, whichever 
comes first.  The Council meets on the 2nd and 4th Tuesday each month.  All meetings are open 
to the public, except in the case of an executive meeting (closed meeting) where the Council is 
allowed to consider certain matters as allowed by Oregon Revised Statutes.  Any official action 
by  the Council,  however,  is  taken  at  an  open  public meeting.  The Mayor may  call  a  special 
meeting of the Council, provided that the public is given a 48‐hour notice. The Mayor may call 
an emergency meeting upon  less  than 24 hours notice with  conditions  for  justifying  that  an 
actual emergency exists. 
 
Neither  the Mayor nor  the Councilors  receive  any  compensation  for  serving on  the Council.  
Travel and training expenses  incurred by the Mayor or Councilors  in their official capacity are 
reimbursed and budgeted accordingly. 
 
Junction City operates under  a Council‐City Administrator  form of  government.   The Council 
sets policies, and the City Administrator is responsible for the implementation and compliance 
of  those  policies.    The  City  Administrator  is  also  responsible  for  the  day‐to‐day  business, 
financial  and  property  transactions,  preparation  of  the  annual  budget,  appointment  and 
supervision  of  personnel,  provision  of  City  ordinances  administered  to  the  Council’s 
satisfaction, and the general management of the City departments.  The City Administrator has 
no vote in the Council, but may take part in all Council discussions. 
 
The Council  is  required  to adopt an  initial budget by  June 30th of each year  for  the  following 
fiscal year which begins  July 1st.   The annual budget  serves as  the  foundation  for  the City of 
Junction City’s  financial planning  and  control.   Annual budgets  are  adopted on  the modified 
cash basis.  The budget is prepared by fund, and department. 
 
Budgets  are  prepared  and  adopted,  and  expenditures  are  appropriated,  in  accordance with 
Oregon Local Budget Law.  Except for the agency funds, the City is required by law to budget all 
funds.    The  budgetary  level  of  control  is  appropriated  by  fund  and  object  (i.e.  personnel 
services,  materials  and  services,  capital  outlay,  debt  service,  inter‐fund  transfers,  and 
contingency).  Appropriations lapse as of the year end. 
 
The City Council may  change  the budget  throughout  the  year by  transferring  appropriations 
between  levels  of  control  and  by  adopting  supplemental  budgets  as  authorized  by  Oregon 
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Revised Statutes.   Unexpected additional resources may be added  to  the budget  through  the 
use of a supplemental budget.  Some supplemental budgets require hearings before the public, 
publication  in newspapers, and adoption by the City Council.   Expenditure appropriations may 
not  be  legally  over‐expended,  although  appropriations  may  be  increased  or  decreased, 
transferred    from  one  appropriation  category  to  another,  or  new  appropriation  categories 
created by  action of  the City Council.   Management may  transfer budget  amounts between 
individual  line  items within  the object group, but cannot make changes  to  the object groups 
themselves, which is the legal level of control. 
 
Local Economy 
 
Junction City is a blend of rural agricultural and urban lifestyles that are central to living in the 
southern  Willamette  Valley.  In  many  ways,  Junction  City  is  a  focus  for  Lane  County’s 
breadbasket  region.    Junction City  is home  to  the  Scandinavian  Festival each  summer, along 
with wineries, nurseries, dairies, fruit and vegetable markets, sheep, cattle and alpaca ranches 
and much more. 
 
The Scandinavian Festival is held in August and draws thousands of visitors annually.  There are 
nearby  lakes and rivers  for swimming, boating, water‐skiing, and  fishing.   The City operates a 
Community Services Department  that  includes  the  Junction City Community Center,  the Max 
Strauss Seasonal Pool,  the  Junction City Public  Library, and  the Viking Sal Senior Center. The 
Parks Department maintains numerous park facilities, which include a skate park, playgrounds, 
tennis courts, basketball courts, baseball/softball fields, picnic facilities and open space, for the 
enjoyment of the citizens.   The City of Junction City provides a full range of services,  including 
police  protection, municipal  court  services,  building  permits,  planning  services,  licenses  and 
permits, streets maintenance, and operates utility services for water, sewer, and sanitation. 
 
The  City  has  recently  completed  important  projects  including  the  expansion  of  the  urban 
growth boundary for the City,  installation of the waterline to connect a new elevated storage 
tank, upgrade and or expansion of a number of pump stations, installation of a bypass pumping 
system for all sewer pump stations, the completion of the City’s skate park, construction of a 
new neighborhood park and enhancements to financial systems with the adoption of the City’s 
broad  range  fiscal policies.   The City was  the  recipient of  the Governmental Finance Officers 
Association’s Small Government Cash Basis Reporting Award. 
 
Recently  completed,  the  City’s  Public Works Department  installed  a water  treatment  plant, 
completed a water pipe replacement project, a TV inspection of the sewer mainlines a phased 
sewer mainline replacement project, development of an update to the wastewater treatment 
facility and other projects  to enhance  the City’s water and  sewer  infrastructure and  services 
provided to the City.   During the fiscal year Council and staff prepared a Long Range Financial 
Plan which includes a Five Year Financial Forecast. 
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The business community  in Junction City, while challenged by the recent economy, has begun 
to expand over the last two years with new investment in light manufacturing, sales and service 
businesses  and with  the  continued  construction  of  the  State’s mental  hospital  scheduled  to 
open in March 2015. 
 
Although employment  levels are  reported at  the County  level,  Junction City has experienced 
some growth with additions to operations of several businesses and the State mental hospital’s 
recruiting process begun in FY12/13.  Unemployment rates for the County are currently at 6.9% 
as of August 2014, down from a high of 13.5% for the county in 2009. 
 
While building permits were at a  low  in calendar year 2008 with 48 total permits, and 66  for 
calendar  year  2009,  total building  permits were  231  in  2013.    For  calendar  year 2014,  total 
permits  are  at  220  through  the  3rd  quarter.    Various  builders working within  the  City  have 
steadily utilized the available residential building lots over the last few years. 
 
The City of  Junction City’s population estimate at  July 1, 2013 was 5,550, which  represents a 
2.2%  increase  since  2010  compared  to  a  1.3%  increase  for  Lane  County.    The  population 
estimate was 5,430 for July 1, 2010.  
 
Financial Analysis 
 
The  government‐wide  financial  statements  are  reported  using  the  modified  cash  basis  of 
accounting.   Under  this basis of accounting, only  cash  (and  cash equivalents) and  items  that 
involve  the  receipt  or  disbursement  of  cash  (or  cash  equivalents)  during  the  period  are 
recognized, except as follows: 
 

(1) Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions and events involving 
cash or cash equivalents are recognized; 
 

(2) Assets that normally convert to cash or cash equivalents (e.g., certificates of deposit, 
marketable  investments,  and  receivables  resulting  from  loans)  that  arise  from 
transactions and events involving cash or cash equivalents are recognized; and 

 
(3) Liabilities for cash (or cash equivalents) held on behalf of others, held in escrow, or 

received  in  advance  of  being  earned  or  meeting  eligibility  requirements  are 
recognized. 

 
As a  result of  the use of  this modified  cash basis of accounting,  certain  transactions are not 
recorded in the financial statements.  For example, accounts receivable and revenue for billed 
or  provided  services  that  have  not  been  collected  in  cash  are  not  accrued  as  revenue  or 
receivables.  Additionally, capital assets such as property, equipment, and infrastructure are not 
reported  and  long‐term  liabilities  such  as  debt  and  compensated  absences  also  are  not 
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reported on the face of the financial statements.   However, the government’s  long‐term debt 
obligations are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 
 

Statement of Net Position 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Total assets 5,327,762$     5,188,578$     4,463,849$     6,808,356$     9,791,611$      11,996,934$    

Total liabilities 21,793             171,532           25                     25                     21,818              171,557            

Net position:

   Restricted 2,670,868       2,432,554       2,832,661        2,531,562        5,503,529        4,964,116        

   Unrestricted 2,635,101       2,584,492       1,631,163        4,276,769        4,266,264        6,861,261        

Total net position 5,305,969$     5,017,046$     4,463,824$     6,808,331$     9,769,793$      11,825,377$    

Governmental Activities Business‐type Activities Total

For  the  year  ended  June  30,  2014,  the  overall modified  cash  basis  net  position  of  the  City 
decreased  by  $2,055,584.    Of  the  total  decrease,  the  governmental  activities’  net  position 
increased by $288,923 mostly due to increased transfers to reserves, and less capital projects in 
process as compared to the prior year. 
 
The business‐type activities overall modified cash basis net position decreased by $2,344,507.  
The Water and Sewer Funds had several large capital projects in progress, some of which were 
started during FY12/13 and completed in FY13/14. 
 

Statement of Activities 
 

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Revenues

Program revenues:

  Charges for services 761,546$       666,291$       3,352,290$   3,459,294$    4,113,836$    4,125,585$    

  Operating grants and contribution 315,814         397,109         -                    -                     315,814         397,109         

  Capital grants and contributions 76,063           245,596         -                    300,000         76,063           545,596         

General revenues:

  Property taxes 2,084,931      2,029,597      -                    -                     2,084,931      2,029,597      

  Franchise taxes 391,305         365,198         -                    -                     391,305         365,198         

  Other taxes 376,219         356,116         -                    -                     376,219         356,116         

  Investment income 27,924           28,764           27,361          41,431           55,285           70,195           

    Total revenues 4,033,802      4,088,671      3,379,651     3,800,725      7,413,453      7,889,396      

Expenses

General government 1,207,777      1,320,285      -                    -                     1,207,777      1,320,285      

Public safety 1,874,793      1,796,822      -                    -                     1,874,793      1,796,822      

Highw ays and streets 289,004         281,717         -                    -                     289,004         281,717         

Economic development 21,756           5,810             -                    -                     21,756           5,810             

Culture and recreation 553,649         776,554         -                    -                     553,649         776,554         

Water -                     -                     1,223,828     1,157,378      1,223,828      1,157,378      

Sew er -                     -                     3,648,023     2,178,043      3,648,023      2,178,043      

Sanitation -                     -                     650,207        822,304         650,207         822,304         

  Total expenses 3,946,979      4,181,188      5,522,058     4,157,725      9,469,037      8,338,913      

Excess before special item and 

transfers 86,823           (92,517)          (2,142,407)    (357,000)        (2,055,584)     (449,517)        

Transfers - internal activity 202,100         5,800             (202,100)       (5,800)            -                     -                     

Increase in net assets 288,923         (86,717)          (2,344,507)    (362,800)        (2,055,584)     (449,517)        

Net position, beginning of  year 5,017,046      5,103,763      6,808,331     7,171,131      11,825,377    12,274,894    

Net position, end of  year 5,305,969$    5,017,046$    4,463,824$   6,808,331$    9,769,793$    11,825,377$  

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
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Governmental Funds 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the governmental funds reported a combined fund 
balance of $5,305,969.  The General Fund balance increased by $31,981 and revenues 
increased $173,487.  The excess of revenues over expenditures, before transfers, in the General 
Fund was $265,681 for fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.  The Street Fund expended $286,432 in 
capital projects which were offset by the fund’s revenue for the year.  The Business 
Development Loan Fund did not expend any funds for new loans during the year. 
 

General Fund Budget 
 
Original budget compared to final budget.  During the year, budget transfer resolutions and 
one Interfund capital loan were adopted by Council. 
 
 On November 12, 2013 Council approved resolution 1091 which transferred $14,000 

from the General Fund to the Police Vehicle and Equipment fund for the purpose of 
purchasing police vehicles. 

 On December 10, 2013 Council adopted resolution 1094 to make an Interfund capital 
loan from the General Fund to the DOC Fund for $96,000.   

 On June 10, 2014 Council adopted a supplemental budget to recognize additional 
building permits and planning revenue of $125,000, and the related building official 
contract appropriations in the same amount. 

 
 Final budget compared to actual results.    Significant differences between estimated revenues 
and actual revenues were as follows: 
 

Revenue Source

Budgeted 

revenue

Actual 

revenue Difference

Current Year Taxes 2,039,700$    2,023,746$    (15,954)$       

Pacific Power Franchise 175,000         210,110         35,110          

Muni Court Fines 226,500         239,058         12,558          

Admin on SDC Fees 44,800           19,883           (24,917)         

Grant ‐ Local Law Enforcement 25,000           4,202             (20,798)         

Licenses & Permits 363,000         337,570         (25,430)           
 
Franchise revenue for Pacific Power franchise fees received were $35,110 over the estimates 
for budget while other estimates for franchise fees were close to budgeted amounts.  Actual 
Muni Court Fines increased over the prior year due to increased court activity and collections 
efforts.  Admin on SDC Fees were estimated higher for budget than actual results by $24,917.  
Local Law Enforcement grant reimbursements were lower than budget due to a lower amount 
of costs incurred eligible for reimbursement.  Licenses and Building Permits received were 

vi



 

 

under the adjusted budget by 25,430, though a budget resolution which increased the 
budgeted revenue lines by $125,000 should be noted. 
 
 
 

Governmental Activities Funding 
 

 

 
 
 
 
   

Investment 
income, $27,924

Charges for 
services, $761,546

Operating grants 
and contributions, 

$315,814

Capital grants and 
contributions, 

$76,063

Property taxes, 
$2,084,931

Franchise taxes, 
$391,305

Other taxes, 
$376,219

vii



 

 

Enterprise Funds 
 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 the enterprise funds reported a modified cash basis net 
position of $4,463,824.  This is a decrease of $2,344,507 for the enterprise funds.  A number of 
large projects were begun in the prior year and completed during the current year.  The capital 
expenditures in the Water Funds were $512,038 and in the Sewer Funds the capital 
expenditures were $2,924,461. 
 

 
Enterprise Funds Revenue and Expenses 

 

 
 
 
 
 
   

Expenses

Revenues
‐

500,000 

1,000,000 

1,500,000 

2,000,000 

2,500,000 

3,000,000 

3,500,000 

Water Fund
Sewer Fund

Sanitation Fund

Expenses

Revenues
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FINANCIAL SECTION



 



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Junction City
Junction City, Oregon 

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Junction City, Oregon, ("City") as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting described in Note I. A.; this includes determining that the modified cash basis of accounting
is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective modified cash
basis financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2014, the respective changes in modified cash basis financial position,
cash flows, where applicable, and the budgetary comparison statements for the General Fund, Street Fund, and Business
Development Loan Fund thereof for the year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note I. A.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note I.A. of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements
are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter.

1
1976 Garden Ave., Eugene OR  97403 
541.342.5161          www.islercpa.com



Other Matters

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the modified cash basis financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information including the combining and
individual fund financial statements and schedules - modified cash basis, and the other information including the letter of
transmittal narrative discussion, and trend information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.  

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, budgetary comparisons and other financial schedules on
page 23 - 77 are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole on the basis of accounting described in note I. A.  

The letter of transmittal narrative discussion presented on pages i - ix, the other introductory information on pages (x - xii),
and the trend information presented on page 77 - 84 of the report have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
such information.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Minimum Standards of Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, we have issued our report dated
October 17, 2014 on our consideration of the City’s compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations, including the
provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules.  The purpose of that report on pages 85 -
86 is to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on
compliance.

Isler CPA

For Isler CPA 
Eugene, Oregon
October 17, 2014
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Government-wide Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2014

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,305,157 $ 4,463,849 $ 9,769,006
Developer advances 22,605 - 22,605

Total assets $ 5,327,762 $ 4,463,849 $ 9,791,611

LIABILITIES
Due to others $ 21,793 $ 25 $ 21,818

Total liabilities 21,793 25 21,818

NET POSITION
Restricted for:

DOC-IGA 66,948 - 66,948
Streets and bicycle paths 1,178,538 - 1,178,538
Business development 1,102,043 - 1,102,043
System development 237,497 2,832,661 3,070,158
State revenue sharing 85,842 - 85,842

Unrestricted 2,635,101 1,631,163 4,266,264

Total net position 5,305,969 4,463,824 9,769,793

Total liabilities and net position $ 5,327,762 $ 4,463,849 $ 9,791,611

See accompanying notes to financial statements
3
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Taxes:

Property $ 2,099,700 $ 2,099,700 $ 2,084,931 $ (14,769)
Franchise 356,900 356,900 391,305 34,405
Other 13,200 13,200 10,121 (3,079)

Licenses and permits 238,000 363,000 337,570 (25,430)
Intergovernmental 197,500 197,500 176,648 (20,852)
Charges for services 76,800 76,800 71,846 (4,954)
Fines and penalties 226,500 226,500 239,058 12,558
Investment earnings 15,700 15,700 11,459 (4,241)
Donations and special events 200 200 - (200)
Other 19,900 19,900 15,699 (4,201)
System development charges 44,800 44,800 19,883 (24,917)

Total revenues 3,289,200 3,414,200 3,358,520 (55,680)

Expenditures:
Personal services 2,530,600 2,516,600 2,245,049 271,551
Materials and services 834,700 946,300 847,790 98,510
Contingency 82,600 - - -

Total expenditures 3,447,900 3,462,900 3,092,839 370,061

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (158,700) (48,700) 265,681 314,381

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 6,800 6,800 6,800 -
Transfers out (130,500) (240,500) (240,500) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (123,700) (233,700) (233,700) -

Net change in fund balances (282,400) (282,400) 31,981 314,381

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 1,979,300 1,979,300 1,984,014 4,714

End of year $ 1,696,900 $ 1,696,900 $ 2,015,995 $ 319,095

Other funds included in General Fund Programs:

Viking Sal Senior Center Fund 6,011
Health Insurance Fund 49,606
Community Center Fund 3,945

Total General Fund Programs $ 2,075,557

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

STREET FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Licenses and permits $ 2,200 $ 2,200 $ 1,620 $ (580)
Intergovernmental 305,900 305,900 312,579 6,679
Investment earnings 1,700 1,700 1,398 (302)
Other 280,000 280,000 686 (279,314)

Total revenues 589,800 589,800 316,283 (273,517)

Expenditures:
Personal services 78,900 78,900 71,684 7,216
Materials and services 164,200 164,200 131,437 32,763
Capital outlay 290,000 290,000 83,311 206,689
Contingency 22,500 22,500 - 22,500

Total expenditures 555,600 555,600 286,432 269,168

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 34,200 34,200 29,851 (4,349)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (34,200) (34,200) (34,200) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (34,200) (34,200) (34,200) -

Net change in fund balances - - (4,349) (4,349)

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 335,600 335,600 284,837 (50,763)

End of year $ 335,600 $ 335,600 $ 280,488 $ (55,112)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT LOAN FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 8,600 $ 8,600 $ 8,789 $ 189
Investment earnings 45,200 45,200 49,999 4,799
Other 400 400 100 (300)

Total revenues 54,200 54,200 58,888 4,688

Expenditures:
Materials and services 860,900 860,900 21,756 839,144

Total expenditures 860,900 860,900 21,756 839,144

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (806,700) (806,700) 37,132 843,832

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (806,700) (806,700) 37,132 843,832

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 1,070,100 1,070,100 1,064,911 (5,189)

End of year $ 263,400 $ 263,400 $ 1,102,043 $ 838,643

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities 
Governmental

Activities

Water
Funds

Sewer
Funds

Sanitation
Funds

Total
Enterprise

Funds
Internal Service

Fund

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 520,510 $ 3,531,139 $ 412,200 $ 4,463,849 $ 1,569

Total assets $ 520,510 $ 3,531,139 $ 412,200 $ 4,463,849 $ 1,569

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Deposits and withholdings payable $ 25 $ - $ - $ 25 $ -

Total current liabilities 25 - - 25 -

NET POSITION
Restricted for system development 104,932 2,727,729 - 2,832,661 -
Unrestricted 415,553 803,410 412,200 1,631,163 1,569

Total net position 520,485 3,531,139 412,200 4,463,824 1,569

Total liabilities and net position $ 520,510 $ 3,531,139 $ 412,200 $ 4,463,849 $ 1,569

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-Type Activities
Governmental

Activities

Water
Funds

Sewer
Funds

Sanitation
Funds Total

Internal
Service Fund

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 955,105 $ 1,334,750 $ 748,619 $ 3,038,474 $ 172,838
Miscellaneous 5,783 6,055 14,999 26,837 -

Total operating revenues 960,888 1,340,805 763,618 3,065,311 172,838

Operating expenses:
Personal services 453,873 483,909 352,758 1,290,540 172,960
Materials and services 257,917 239,653 278,758 776,328 191,895

Total operating expenses 711,790 723,562 631,516 2,066,868 364,855

Operating income (loss) 249,098 617,243 132,102 998,443 (192,017)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 1,437 23,903 2,021 27,361 86
Capital outlay (512,038) (2,924,461) (18,691) (3,455,190) -

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) (510,601) (2,900,558) (16,670) (3,427,829) 86

Income (loss) before capital
contributions and transfers (261,503) (2,283,315) 115,432 (2,429,386) (191,931)

Capital contributions:

System development charges 29,896 257,083 - 286,979 -

Transfers in 677,000 22,300 - 699,300 193,500

Transfers out (113,400) (775,200) (12,800) (901,400) -

Total transfers 563,600 (752,900) (12,800) (202,100) 193,500

Change in net position 331,993 (2,779,132) 102,632 (2,344,507) 1,569

Total net position- beginning 188,492 6,310,271 309,568 6,808,331 -

Total net position- ending $ 520,485 $ 3,531,139 $ 412,200 $ 4,463,824 $ 1,569

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business - Type Activities 
Governmental

Activities

Water
Funds Sewer Funds

Sanitation
Funds

Total
Enterprise

Funds
Internal

Service Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers $ 960,888 $ 1,340,805 $ 763,618 $ 3,065,311 $ -
Receipts from interfund services provided - - - - 172,838
Payments to suppliers (257,917) (239,653) (278,758) (776,328) (191,895)
Payments to employees (453,873) (483,908) (352,758) (1,290,539) (172,960)

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities 249,098 617,244 132,102 998,444 (192,017)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers in 677,000 22,300 - 699,300 193,500

Transfers out (113,400) (775,200) (12,800) (901,400) -

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities 563,600 (752,900) (12,800) (202,100) 193,500

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets (512,038) (2,924,461) (18,691) (3,455,190) -
System development charges 29,896 257,083 - 286,979 -

Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities (482,142) (2,667,378) (18,691) (3,168,211) -

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments 1,437 23,902 2,021 27,360 86

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 331,993 (2,779,132) 102,632 (2,344,507) 1,569

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 188,517 6,310,271 309,568 6,808,356 -

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 520,510 $ 3,531,139 $ 412,200 $ 4,463,849 $ 1,569

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2014

Private Purpose
Trust Fund -

Special Police
Programs Fund

Municipal Court
Agency Fund

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,109 $ 32,316

LIABILITIES
Fines and bails $ - $ 32,316

NET POSITION
Held in trust 12,109 -

Total liabilities and net position $ 12,109 $ 32,316

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Private Purpose
Trust Fund -

Special Police
Programs Fund

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings $ 58
Donations and special events 3,850

Total additions 3,908

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits 1,456

Change in net position 2,452

Net position - beginning 9,657

Net position - ending $ 12,109

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Summary of significant accounting policies

A.  Description of government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report
information on activities of the primary government and its component units, if any. Governmental activities, which normally
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external customers for support.

The government-wide financial statements are reported on a modified cash basis of accounting. The modified cash basis of
accounting is based on the recording of cash and cash equivalents and changes therein, and only recognizes revenues,
expenses, assets, and liabilities resulting from cash transactions, adjusted for modifications that have substantial support in
generally accepted accounting principles.

Only cash (and cash equivalents) and items that involve the receipt or disbursement of cash (or cash equivalents) during the
period are recognized, except for the following modifications:

(1) Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transactions and events involving cash or cash equivalents are
recognized;

(2) Assets that normally convert to cash or cash equivalents (e.g., certificates of deposit, marketable investments, and
receivables resulting from loans) that arise from transactions and events involving cash or cash equivalents are
recognized; and

(3) Liabilities for cash (or cash equivalents) held on behalf of others, held in escrow, or received in advance of being
earned or meeting eligibility requirements are recognized.

As a result of the use of this modified cash basis of accounting, certain transactions are not recorded in the financial
statements. For example, accounts receivable and revenue for billed or provided services that have not been collected in
cash are not accrued as revenue or receivables. Additionally, capital assets such as property, equipment, and infrastructure
are not reported and long-term liabilities such as debt and compensated absences are also not reported.

B.  Reporting entity

The City of Junction City ("City") was incorporated in 1872 pursuant to state laws and to the municipal home rule provisions of
the state constitution.  The City has a population of approximately 5,550, includes a geographical area of approximately two
square miles, and operates under a council / administrator form of government.  Major services provided by the City include
police protection, planning/land use, building permitting, community services, street maintenance, garbage collection, sewer
services, and water services.

The accompanying financial statements present the City as the primary government.  The City has no component units, which
are legally separate organizations fiscally dependent on the City or for which the City is financially accountable.  The City is a
municipal corporation governed by a council comprised of six members and a Mayor, who are elected at large.

C.  Basis of presentation - government-wide financial statements

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented they are interrelated. The governmental
activities column incorporates data from governmental funds and the internal service fund, while business-type activities
incorporate data from the City's enterprise funds. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds even though fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements.

The government-wide financial statements are presented on the modified cash basis of accounting. As a general rule, the
effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule
are any payments-in-lieu of taxes where the amounts are reasonably equivalent in value to the interfund services provided
and other charges between the City's enterprise funds and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges
would distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

D.  Basis of presentation - fund financial statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the City's funds. Separate statements for each fund category,
governmental and proprietary, are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major funds, each displayed in
a separate column. All remaining funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The fund financial statements are
presented on the modified cash basis of accounting.
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Summary of significant accounting policies, continued

D.  Basis of presentation - fund financial statements, continued

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - is the general operating fund of the City.  It accounts for all the financial operations of the City that are not
accounted for in any other fund. Principal sources of revenue are property taxes, franchise fees, licenses and permits,
intergovernmental revenues, various fees for services provided, and interest income.  The General Fund accounts for the
general operating expenditures of the City not recorded elsewhere.  The general fund includes four budgetary funds that
have been consolidated for financial reporting purposes. 

Street Fund - accounts for revenues received from state gasoline taxes which are to be expended for the purpose of
construction, reconstruction, maintenance and use of public highways, streets and roadside rest areas.

Business Development Loan Fund - accounts for the administration and granting of loans.  Revenue is generated from the
repayment of the loans.

Street System Development Fund - accounts for system development charges received for street development.

Building Replacement Reserve Fund - capital project fund that accounts for the accumulation of cash reserves to make
needed building improvements and acquisitions. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types (as nonmajor funds):

Special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or
committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital projects funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to
expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets.

The City reports each of its three enterprise funds as major funds.  Each of the funds includes two or more budgetary funds
that have been consolidated for financial reporting purposes.  These funds are used to account for the acquisition, operation,
maintenance and improvement of water, sewer, and sanitation facilities.  These funds are entirely or predominantly self-
supported through user charges to customers. 

Additionally, the City reports an Internal Service fund.  The Internal Service fund accounts for those activities and services
furnished internally to other organizational units within the City on a cost reimbursement basis.  The activities and services
include IT services, vehicle maintenance and building maintenance.  Charges are made to the various departments and funds
to support these activities.  

Fiduciary Funds account for the assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governmental units, and / or other funds.  Fiduciary funds include the following funds:

Private-Purpose Trust Fund - Special Police Programs Fund - accounts for donations received for the specific purpose of
providing Christmas shopping excursions for children with members of the police department.

Agency Fund - Municipal Court Fund - accounts for fines and bail monies collected by the Junction City Municipal Court.

During the course of operations the City has activity between funds for various purposes involving cash or cash equivalents.
Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds and advances to/from other funds.
While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the
government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds included in governmental activities, i.e., the governmental
funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the governmental activities column.

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds involving cash or cash
equivalents. In fund financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in
fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements.
Transfers between the funds included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as
transfers in the governmental activities column.
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Summary of significant accounting policies, continued

E.  Assets, liabilities, and net position/fund balance

1.  Cash and investment

The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and the City's investment in the
State of Oregon Local Government Investment Pool ("LGIP").  The LGIP is reported at cost which approximates fair value. 

2.  Property taxes

Property taxes are levied and become a lien on July 1.  Property taxes are assessed in October and tax payments are due
November 15th of the same year.  Under the partial payment schedule, the first one third of taxes are due November 15th,
the second one-third on February 15th.  A two percent discount is allowed if two thirds of the taxes are paid by November
15th.  Taxes become delinquent if not paid fully by May 15 and interest accrues after each trimester at a rate of one percent
per month.  If, after three years from the tax due date, taxes are still unpaid, counties initiate tax foreclosure proceedings.

3.  Junction City Police Department lost/found funds

In 2009, the City set up a bank account to deposit money that was held in the Junction City Police Department Evidence
Room.  The purpose of this account is to handle evidential money and found money turned into the Police Department.
Evidential money is held until either a court order is received to release the money or until the State’s process for forfeitures is
completed.  Unclaimed found money, if requested, can be given to the finder after 90 days have passed and after complying
with Oregon law including, but not limited to, publishing notices in the local paper.  The account balance at year end was
$1,251.  This amount, reported as “Due to others” in the general fund financial statements, represents the unclaimed and
non-forfeited money at year end that might be claimed, ordered returned, or released in the future.  

4.  Fund balance

In the fund financial statements, the fund balance for governmental funds is reported in classifications that comprise a
hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent.

Fund balance is reported as restricted when the constraints placed on the use of resources are either: (a) externally imposed
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b)
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Fund balance is reported as committed when the City Council passes an ordinance that places specific constraints on how
the resources may be used.  The City Council can modify or rescind the ordinance at any time through passage of an
additional ordinance.

Resources that are constrained by the City's intent to use them for a specific purpose, but are neither restricted nor
committed, are reported as assigned fund balance.  The City does not have any assigned fund balances at June 30, 2014.

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund.  This classification represents fund balance that
has not been restricted, committed, or assigned within the General Fund.  The classification is also used to report any
negative fund balance amounts in other governmental funds.

5.  Net position flow assumption

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted grant proceeds) and
unrestricted resources.  In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted-net position and unrestricted-net position in
the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in which the
resources are considered to be applied. It is the City's policy to consider restricted-net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted-net position is applied.

6.  Fund balance flow assumption

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of
committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made
about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the City's policy to consider restricted fund balance
to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first followed by assigned
fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note I - Summary of significant accounting policies, continued

E.  Assets, liabilities, and net position/fund balance, continued

7.  Minimum fund balance policy

The following fund balance policies were adopted by the City Council on March 26, 2013: 

General Fund - Measurement of the General Fund ending balance will occur annually on June 30th. The minimum targeted
unassigned General Fund balance shall be no less than 35% of next year's budgeted expenditures (exclusive of transfers and
contingency). For purposes of this calculation, the expenditures shall be the budget as originally adopted for the subsequent
year. The unassigned fund balance amount shall be in addition to restricted, committed, or assigned fund balance amounts. 

Enterprise Funds - Measurement of the fund ending balances will occur annually on June 30th. The minimum targeted
unrestricted fund balance shall be no less than 25% of next year's budgeted expenditures (exclusive of transfers and
contingency). For purposes of this calculation, the expenditures shall be the budget as originally adopted for the subsequent
year. The unrestricted fund balance amount shall be in addition to restricted, or committed fund balance amounts. 

F.  Revenues and expenditures/expenses

1.  Program revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment (e.g., licenses and permits), 2) fines and
forfeitures, and 3) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function or segment. All other taxes and fees, including those dedicated for specific purposes, and other internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.

2.  Proprietary funds operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City's enterprise funds are water, sewer, and sanitation charges
to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise fund include the cost of sales and services and
administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

G.  Budgetary information

Budgets are prepared and adopted, and expenditures are appropriated, in accordance with Oregon Local Budget Law.
Except for the agency funds, the City is required by law to budget all funds.  The budgetary level of control is appropriated by
fund, and object (i.e. personal services, materials and services, capital outlay, debt service, interfund transfers, and
contingency).  Appropriations lapse as of the year end.  The City does not use encumbrance accounting.

The City Council may change the budget throughout the year by transferring appropriations between levels of control and by
adopting supplemental budgets as authorized by Oregon Revised Statutes.  Unexpected additional resources may be added
to the budget through the use of a supplemental budget.  Some supplemental budgets require hearings before the public,
publication in newspapers, and adoption by the City Council.  Expenditure appropriations may not be legally over-expended
except in the case of grant receipts which could not be reasonably estimated at the time the budget was adopted, and for
debt service on new debt issued during the budget year.  Management may transfer budget amounts between individual line
items within the object group, but cannot make changes to the object groups themselves, which is the legal level of control.
During the year, the City modified its adopted budget with a number of transfer resolutions and supplemental budgets.
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note II - Detailed notes on all funds

A.  Deposits and investments

The City combines virtually all financial resources for investment purposes.  Interest earned on investments is allocated to
funds based on the amounts contributed by each fund.  Each fund's portion is displayed in the basic financial statements as
"Cash and cash equivalents."  

Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 294, authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. Government
agencies and instrumentalities, bankers' acceptances guaranteed by a qualified financial institution, commercial paper,
corporate bonds, repurchase agreements, State of Oregon Local Government Investment Pool ("LGIP"), and various interest-
bearing bonds of Oregon Municipalities.

The City is authorized to invest in the LGIP, an external investment pool, within prescribed limits.  The LGIP is an open-
ended, no-load diversified portfolio offered to any municipality, political subdivision or public corporation of the State that by
law is made the custodian of, or has control of, any public funds.  The Office of the State Treasurer (OST) manages the LGIP.
The LGIP is commingled with other State funds in the Oregon Short-Term Fund (OSTF).  The OSTF is not managed as a
stable net asset value fund; therefore, the preservation of principal is not assured.  The LGIP is not rated by a national rating
service.  Additional information about the OSTF can be obtained at www.ost.state.or.us. and www.oregon.gov/treasury.

At year end, the City's cash and cash equivalents include the following:

Cash on hand $ 1,450
Cash in banks 339,918
LGIP 9,472,063

Total $ 9,813,431

Government-
wide

Statements Fiduciary Funds Total

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,769,006 $ 44,425 $ 9,813,431

Custodial credit risk - deposits.  This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not be returned to it.
The City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk, but follows the requirements of ORS 295.  Insurance and
collateral requirements for deposits are established by banking regulations and Oregon law.  Where interest-bearing balances
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance amount of $250,000, the balances are covered by collateral held in a multiple financial
institution collateral pool (ORS 295.015) administered by the Oregon Office of the State Treasurer in the Public Funds
Collateralization Program (PFCP).  

At June 30, 2014, the City's deposits were insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized under the PFCP. 

Interest rate risk - While the City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates, it has historically invested only in the LGIP.
The weighted-average maturity of LGIP is less than one year.

Credit risk - The City has no investment policy for credit risk but follows State law.  In practice, the City limits investments to
the LGIP, which is not rated by any national rating service.  

19



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note II - Detailed notes on all funds, continued

B.  Notes receivables

The City has a program in which qualifying businesses receive financing from the City to provide for business expansion and
job creation within the City.  These loans are managed by the City and the repayments must be used to finance additional
loans to the qualifying businesses in the future.  During the year ended June 30, 2014, activity in the Business Development
Loan Fund was as follows:

Balance at
beginning of year Additions

Principal
received

Balance at
end of year

Business development loan
receivables $ 158,893 $ 1,322 $ 36,989 $ 123,226

C.  Interfund transfers

Transfers in to:

Transfers out of:

General
fund

programs

Nonmajor
governmental

funds
Internal

service fund Water Sewer Total

General fund programs $ - $ 240,500 $ - $ - $ - $ 240,500
Street fund - 20,000 14,200 - - 34,200
Nonmajor governmental funds 10,000 10,000
Water fund - 6,000 85,100 - 22,300 113,400
Sewer fund - 11,000 87,200 677,000 - 775,200
Sanitation fund - 5,800 7,000 - - 12,800

Total $ 10,000 $ 283,300 $ 193,500 $ 677,000 $ 22,300 $ 1,186,100

During the year, transfers were made to move unrestricted revenues in the General fund, Street fund, Water fund, Sewer
fund, and Sanitation fund to various nonmajor governmental "reserve" funds.  

The General fund transferred $96,000 to nonmajor governmental fund which is expected to be transferred back in future
periods.

The Sewer fund transferred $677,000 to the Water fund which is expected to be transferred back in future periods.

The transfers made to the Internal service fund from the Street fund, the Water fund, the Sewer fund, and the Sanitation fund
were the reimbursements of the payroll cost.

D.  Leases

Capital Leases

On November 9, 2009, the City entered into a lease agreement with Auto Leasing Specialists, LLC as lessee for the
acquisition of three 2009 Chevy Tahoe vehicles.  The lease agreement requires annual payments of $36,373 with final
payment due November 13, 2013.  
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note III - Other information

A.  Pension Plans - Oregon Public employees Retirement System

Plan Description - The City contributes to two pension plans administered by the Oregon Employees Retirement System
(PERS).  The Oregon Public employees Retirement Fund (OPERF) applies to the City's contribution for qualifying employees
who were hired before August 29, 2003, and is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.  The Oregon
Public Service Retirement Plan (OPSRP) is a hybrid successor plan to the OPERF and consists of two programs:  The
Pension Program, the defined benefit portions of the plan applies to qualifying City employees hired after August 29, 2003,
and to inactive employees who return to employment following a six-month or greater break in service.  Benefits are
calculated by a formula for members who attain normal retirement age.  The formula takes into account final average salary
and years of service.  As of January 1, 2014, all PERS member contributions go into the Individual Account Program (IAP),
the defined contribution portion of the plan.  PERS members retain their existing PERS accounts, but any future member
contributions are deposited into the member's IAP, not the member's PERS account.  

Both PERS plans provide retirement and disability benefits, post-employment healthcare benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.  PERS is administered under Oregon Revised Statue
Chapter 238, which establishes the Public Employees Retirement Board as the governing body of PERS.  PERS issues a
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.  The report
report may be obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, PO Box 23700, Tigard, Oregon 97281-
3700 or by calling (503)598-7377.

Funding Policy - Members of PERS are required to contribute 6% of their salary covered under the plan, which is invested in
the OPSRP Individual Account Program.  The employer is allowed to pay any or all of the employees' contribution in addition
to the required employer's contribution.  For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the City contributed all of the 6%
contribution on behalf of the employees.  The City is required by ORS 235.225 to contribute at an actuarially determined rate
for the qualifying employees under the OPERF plan, and a general service rate for the qualifying employees under the
OPSRP plan.  The OPERF and the OPSRP rates in effect for the year ended June 30, 2014 were 15.02% and 9.95%
respectively.  The City participates in the state and local government rate pool.

Annual Pension Cost - The City's contributions to PERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2012, 2013, and 2014 were
$293,077, $295,061, and $302,622 respectively, which equaled the required contribution for the year.

The required contribution was determined as part of the actuarial valuation at December 31, 2011, using the projected unit
credit actuarial cost method.  The fair market value method is used to determine the actuarial value of the plan's assets.
Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include: (i) consumer price inflation of 2.75% per year, (ii) healthcare
cost inflation assumed at 6.9% in 2012, then decreasing to 4.5% in 2029; (iii) a rate of return on the future investment
earnings of the assets of the members' regular accounts are assumed to accrue at an annual rate of 8 percent compounded
annually; (iv) a rate of return on the future investment earnings of the members' variable accounts are assumed to accrue at
an annual rate of 8.25%, compounded annually; (v) projected annual rate of wage inflation of 3.75%, compounded annually,
excluding merit or longevity increases; (vi) unfunded actuarial liability is amortized on a level percentage of combined annual
payroll on a closed group fixed term basis over twenty years.

B. Deferred Compensation Plans

The City has two deferred compensation trust plans created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The
trusts hold assets for the exclusive benefit of plan participants and their beneficiaries.

C. Other Post - Employment Benefits(OPEB) - Retirement Health Insurance Account Plan

Plan Description - The City contribute to the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Systems' (OPERS) Retiree Health
Insurance Account (RHIA), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit post-employment healthcare plan administered
by the Oregon Public Employees Retirement Board (OPERB).  RHIA pays a monthly contribution toward the cost of Medicare
companion health insurance premiums of eligible retirees.  The plan, which was established under Oregon Revised Statutes
238.420, provides a payment of up to $60 per month towards the costs of health insurance for eligible PERS retirees.  RHIA
post-employment benefits are set by state statute.  A comprehensive annual financial report of the funds administered by the
OPERB may be obtained by writing to Oregon Public Employees Retirement System, P.O. Box 23700, Tigard, OR 97281-
3700 or by accessing the PERS web site at www.oregon.gov/PERS/.
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Note III - Other information, continued

C. Other Post - Employment Benefit (OPEB) - Retirement Health Insurance Account Plan, continued

Funding Policy - Participating employers are contractually required to contribute at a rate assessed bi-annually by the
OPERB, currently 0.59% of annual covered payroll for Tier1/Tier 2, and 0.49% for OPSRP.  The OPERB sets the employer
contribution rate based on the annual required contribution of the employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45.  The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the
plan over a period not exceed thirty years.  The City's contributions to PERS' RHIA for the year ended June 30, 2014 was
$12,562, which equaled the required contributions for that year.

D. Risk management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; employee injuries; and natural disasters for which the City carries commercial insurance.  Settled claims have not
exceeded coverage in any of the last three years.

E. Recently issued accounting guidance

GASB Statement No. 68 "Accounting and Reporting for Pension Plans - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27"
establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements related to pensions provided by governments.  The statement is
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014.  The new guidance requires cost-sharing employers to present in
required supplementary information 10-year schedules containing (1) the net pension liability and certain related ratios and
(2) if applicable, information about statutorily or contractually required contributions, contributions to the pension plan, and
related ratios.

The City will implement GASB 68 no later than the required fiscal year.  Management has not determined the effect on the
financial statements from implementing the pronouncement. 
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SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER INFORMATION ACCOMPANYING THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



 



General Fund Programs

 General Fund

 Viking Sal Senior Center Fund

 Health Insurance Fund

 Community Center Fund
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

VIKING SAL SENIOR CENTER FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 15,600 $ 15,600 $ 14,470 $ (1,130)
Charges for services 9,100 9,100 3,472 (5,628)
Investment earnings 100 100 48 (52)
Donations and special events 25,500 25,500 24,774 (726)
Other 14,600 14,600 17,624 3,024

Total revenues 64,900 64,900 60,388 (4,512)

Expenditures:
Personal services 25,800 25,800 20,790 5,010
Materials and services 42,100 42,100 42,062 38

Total expenditures 67,900 67,900 62,852 5,048

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (3,000) (3,000) (2,464) 536

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (6,800) (6,800) (6,800) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (6,800) (6,800) (6,800) -

Net change in fund balances (9,800) (9,800) (9,264) 536

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 11,200 11,200 15,275 4,075

End of year $ 1,400 $ 1,400 $ 6,011 $ 4,611
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 300 $ 300 $ 261 $ (39)

Total revenues 300 300 261 (39)

Expenditures:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 300 300 261 (39)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances 300 300 261 (39)

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 49,400 49,400 49,345 (55)

End of year $ 49,700 $ 49,700 $ 49,606 $ (94)
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

COMMUNITY CENTER FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 500 $ (1,500)
Investment earnings 100 100 37 (63)
Donations and special events 5,900 5,900 3,298 (2,602)
Other 37,500 37,500 28,914 (8,586)

Total revenues 45,500 45,500 32,749 (12,751)

Expenditures:
Personal services 35,800 35,800 22,703 13,097
Materials and services 36,900 36,900 28,645 8,255

Total expenditures 72,700 72,700 51,348 21,352

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (27,200) (27,200) (18,599) 8,601

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 10,000 10,000 10,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 10,000 10,000 10,000 -

Net change in fund balances (17,200) (17,200) (8,599) 8,601

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 17,700 17,700 12,544 (5,156)

End of year $ 500 $ 500 $ 3,945 $ 3,445
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2014

Total Nonmajor
Capital Project

Funds

Total Nonmajor
Special

Revenue Fund
-State Revenue
Sharing Fund

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 741,708 $ 85,842 $ 827,550

FUND BALANCES

Restricted 339,212 85,842 425,054
Committed 402,496 - 402,496

Total fund balances $ 741,708 $ 85,842 $ 827,550
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Total Nonmajor
Capital Project

Funds

Total Nonmajor
Special Fund

-State Revenue
Sharing Fund

Total Nonmajor
Governmental

 Funds

REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 42,392 $ 50,361 $ 92,753
System development charges 67,452 - 67,452
Investment earnings 3,264 356 3,620
Other 672 - 672

Total revenues 113,780 50,717 164,497

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government 111,685 4,528 116,213
Public Safety 82,016 - 82,016
Highways and Streets 2,572 - 2,572
Economic Development - - -
Culture and Recreation 23,729 - 23,729

Total expenditures 220,002 4,528 224,530

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (106,222) 46,189 (60,033)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers in 283,300 - 283,300
Transfers out - (10,000) (10,000)

Total other financing sources
(uses) 283,300 (10,000) 273,300

Net change in fund balances 177,078 36,189 213,267

Fund balances - beginning 564,630 49,653 614,283

Fund balances - ending $ 741,708 $ 85,842 $ 827,550
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Capital Projects Funds



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

June 30, 2014

PW
Building/Yard
Reserve Fund

Police Vehicle
& Equip

Reserve Fund

Prairie Road
Street

Improvement
Reserve Fund

Library Equip.
& Build.

Reserve Fund

Administration
Vehicle
Reserve

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,161 $ 22,934 $ 244,317 $ 4,189 $ 7,119

FUND BALANCES

Restricted - - - - -
Committed 25,161 22,934 244,317 4,189 7,119

Total fund balances $ 25,161 $ 22,934 $ 244,317 $ 4,189 $ 7,119

Continued 
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

June 30, 2014

Park and Pool
Equipment

Reserve Fund
Bike Path

Reserve Fund

Park System
Development

Fund

Computer
Equipment

Reserve Fund

DOC-IGA
Infrastructure

Capital Project

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 41,669 $ 34,767 $ 237,497 $ 14,683 $ 66,948

FUND BALANCES

Restricted - 34,767 237,497 - 66,948
Committed 41,669 - - 14,683 -

Total fund balances $ 41,669 $ 34,767 $ 237,497 $ 14,683 $ 66,948

Continued 
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

June 30, 2014

Street Equipment
Reserve Fund

Total Nonmajor
Capital Project

Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 42,424 $ 741,708

FUND BALANCES

Restricted - 339,212
Committed 42,424 402,496

Total fund balances $ 42,424 $ 741,708
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

PW
Building/Yard
Reserve Fund

Police Vehicle
& Equip

Reserve Fund

Prairie Road
Street

Improvement
Reserve Fund

Library Equip. &
Build. Reserve

Fund

Administration
Vehicle
Reserve

REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
System development charges - - - - -
Investment earnings 104 115 1,289 20 38
Other - 22 - - -

Total revenues 104 137 1,289 20 38

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government 28,581 - - - -
Public Safety - 82,016 - - -
Highways and Streets - - - - -
Culture and Recreation - - - 1,281 -

Total expenditures 28,581 82,016 - 1,281 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (28,477) (81,879) 1,289 (1,261) 38

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 25,000 89,000 - 2,000 -
Transfers out - - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 25,000 89,000 - 2,000 -

Net change in fund balances (3,477) 7,121 1,289 739 38

Fund balances - beginning 28,638 15,813 243,028 3,450 7,081

Fund balances - ending $ 25,161 $ 22,934 $ 244,317 $ 4,189 $ 7,119

Continued 
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Park and Pool
Equipment

Reserve Fund
Bike Path

Reserve Fund

Park System
Development

Fund

Computer
Equipment

Reserve Fund

DOC-IGA
Infrastructure

Capital Project

REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ 3,157 $ - $ - $ 39,235
System development charges - - 67,452 - -
Investment earnings 174 176 1,093 41 -
Other 650 - - - -

Total revenues 824 3,333 68,545 41 39,235

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government - - - 13,915 69,189
Public Safety - - - - -
Highways and Streets - - - - -
Culture and Recreation 12,591 - 9,857 - -

Total expenditures 12,591 - 9,857 13,915 69,189

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (11,767) 3,333 58,688 (13,874) (29,954)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 36,000 - - 20,300 96,000
Transfers out - - - - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 36,000 - - 20,300 96,000

Net change in fund balances 24,233 3,333 58,688 6,426 66,046

Fund balances - beginning 17,436 31,434 178,809 8,257 902

Fund balances - ending $ 41,669 $ 34,767 $ 237,497 $ 14,683 $ 66,948

Continued 
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Nonmajor Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Street Equipment
Reserve Fund

Total Nonmajor
Capital Project

Funds

REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ 42,392
System development charges - 67,452
Investment earnings 214 3,264
Other - 672

Total revenues 214 113,780

EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government - 111,685
Public Safety - 82,016
Highways and Streets 2,572 2,572
Culture and Recreation - 23,729

Total expenditures 2,572 220,002

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (2,358) (106,222)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 15,000 283,300
Transfers out - -

Total other financing sources (uses) 15,000 283,300

Net change in fund balances 12,642 177,078

Fund balances - beginning 29,782 564,630

Fund balances - ending $ 42,424 $ 741,708
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

PW BUILDING/YARD RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 200 $ 200 $ 104 $ (96)

Total revenues 200 200 104 (96)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 57,000 57,000 28,581 28,419

Total expenditures 57,000 57,000 28,581 28,419

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (56,800) (56,800) (28,477) 28,323

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 25,000 25,000 25,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 25,000 25,000 25,000 -

Net change in fund balances (31,800) (31,800) (3,477) 28,323

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 32,400 32,400 28,638 (3,762)

End of year $ 600 $ 600 $ 25,161 $ 24,561
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

POLICE VEHICLE & EQUIP RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 115 $ 15
Other - - 22 22

Total revenues 100 100 137 37

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 82,900 82,900 82,016 884

Total expenditures 82,900 82,900 82,016 884

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (82,800) (82,800) (81,879) 921

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 75,000 89,000 89,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 75,000 89,000 89,000 -

Net change in fund balances (7,800) 6,200 7,121 921

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 16,700 16,700 15,813 (887)

End of year $ 8,900 $ 22,900 $ 22,934 $ 34
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

PRAIRIE ROAD STREET IMPROVEMENT RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 1,400 $ 1,400 $ 1,289 $ (111)

Total revenues 1,400 1,400 1,289 (111)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 218,000 218,000 - 218,000

Total expenditures 218,000 218,000 - 218,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (216,600) (216,600) 1,289 217,889

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (216,600) (216,600) 1,289 217,889

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 243,100 243,100 243,028 (72)

End of year $ 26,500 $ 26,500 $ 244,317 $ 217,817
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

LIBRARY EQUIP. & BUILD. RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 20 $ (80)

Total revenues 100 100 20 (80)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 500 500 - 500
Capital outlay 1,500 1,500 1,281 219

Total expenditures 2,000 2,000 1,281 719

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (1,900) (1,900) (1,261) 639

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 2,000 2,000 2,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,000 2,000 2,000 -

Net change in fund balances 100 100 739 639

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 3,500 3,500 3,450 (50)

End of year $ 3,600 $ 3,600 $ 4,189 $ 589
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

ADMINISTRATION VEHICLE RESERVE

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 38 $ (62)

Total revenues 100 100 38 (62)

Expenditures:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 100 100 38 (62)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances 100 100 38 (62)

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 7,100 7,100 7,081 (19)

End of year $ 7,200 $ 7,200 $ 7,119 $ (81)
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

PARK AND POOL EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 174 $ 74
Other 3,000 3,000 650 (2,350)

Total revenues 3,100 3,100 824 (2,276)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
Capital outlay 18,500 18,500 12,591 5,909

Total expenditures 21,500 21,500 12,591 8,909

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (18,400) (18,400) (11,767) 6,633

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 36,000 36,000 36,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 36,000 36,000 36,000 -

Net change in fund balances 17,600 17,600 24,233 6,633

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 6,600 6,600 17,436 10,836

End of year $ 24,200 $ 24,200 $ 41,669 $ 17,469
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

BIKE PATH RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 3,100 $ 3,100 $ 3,157 $ 57
Investment earnings 200 200 176 (24)

Total revenues 3,300 3,300 3,333 33

Expenditures:
Materials and services 100 100 - 100
Capital outlay 10,000 10,000 - 10,000

Total expenditures 10,100 10,100 - 10,100

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (6,800) (6,800) 3,333 10,133

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (6,800) (6,800) 3,333 10,133

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 31,600 31,600 31,434 (166)

End of year $ 24,800 $ 24,800 $ 34,767 $ 9,967
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

PARK SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 1,200 $ 1,200 $ 1,093 $ (107)
System development charges 98,100 98,100 67,452 (30,648)

Total revenues 99,300 99,300 68,545 (30,755)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 135,000 135,000 9,857 125,143

Total expenditures 135,000 135,000 9,857 125,143

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (35,700) (35,700) 58,688 94,388

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (35,700) (35,700) 58,688 94,388

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 135,900 135,900 178,809 42,909

End of year $ 100,200 $ 100,200 $ 237,497 $ 137,297
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 40 $ (60)

Total revenues 100 100 40 (60)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 23,600 23,600 13,867 9,733
Capital outlay 2,000 2,000 47 1,953

Total expenditures 25,600 25,600 13,914 11,686

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (25,500) (25,500) (13,874) 11,626

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 20,300 20,300 20,300 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 20,300 20,300 20,300 -

Net change in fund balances (5,200) (5,200) 6,426 11,626

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 10,600 10,600 8,257 (2,343)

End of year $ 5,400 $ 5,400 $ 14,683 $ 9,283
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

DOC-IGA INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL PROJECT

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 39,235 $ (160,765)

Total revenues 200,000 200,000 39,235 (160,765)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 222,000 318,000 69,189 248,811

Total expenditures 222,000 318,000 69,189 248,811

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (22,000) (118,000) (29,954) 88,046

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 96,000 96,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) - 96,000 96,000 -

Net change in fund balances (22,000) (22,000) 66,046 88,046

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 22,000 22,000 902 (21,098)

End of year $ - $ - $ 66,948 $ 66,948
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

STREET EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 200 $ 200 $ 214 $ 14

Total revenues 200 200 214 14

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 15,000 15,000 2,572 12,428

Total expenditures 15,000 15,000 2,572 12,428

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (14,800) (14,800) (2,358) 12,442

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 15,000 15,000 15,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 15,000 15,000 15,000 -

Net change in fund balances 200 200 12,642 12,442

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 29,800 29,800 29,782 (18)

End of year $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 42,424 $ 12,424
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Major Capital Projects Funds

 Street System Development Fund

 Building Replacement Reserve Fund



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Street System Development Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 3,800 $ 3,800 $ 4,447 $ 647
System development charges 53,600 53,600 36,828 (16,772)

Total revenues 57,400 57,400 41,275 (16,125)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 5,000 5,000 - 5,000

Total expenditures 5,000 5,000 - 5,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 52,400 52,400 41,275 (11,125)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances 52,400 52,400 41,275 (11,125)

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 646,600 646,600 822,008 175,408

End of year $ 699,000 $ 699,000 $ 863,283 $ 164,283
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Building Replacement Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 1,600 $ 1,600 $ 854 $ (746)

Total revenues 1,600 1,600 854 (746)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 20,000 20,000 8,067 11,933
Capital outlay 116,500 116,500 7,137 109,363

Total expenditures 136,500 136,500 15,204 121,296

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (134,900) (134,900) (14,350) 120,550

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (134,900) (134,900) (14,350) 120,550

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 184,500 184,500 169,829 (14,671)

End of year $ 49,600 $ 49,600 $ 155,479 $ 105,879
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Special Revenue Funds



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

STATE REVENUE SHARING FUND

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 50,361 $ 5,361
Investment earnings 200 200 356 156

Total revenues 45,200 45,200 50,717 5,517

Expenditures:
Materials and services 10,000 10,000 - 10,000
Capital outlay 65,000 65,000 4,528 60,472

Total expenditures 75,000 75,000 4,528 70,472

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (29,800) (29,800) 46,189 75,989

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) -

Net change in fund balances (39,800) (39,800) 36,189 75,989

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 48,800 48,800 49,653 853

End of year $ 9,000 $ 9,000 $ 85,842 $ 76,842
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Enterprise Funds

 Water Fund

 Water Equipment Reserve Fund

 Water System Development Fund

 Water System Improvement Fund

 Sewer Fund

 Sewer Ratepayer Assistance Fund

 Sewer System Improvement Fund

 Sewer Equipment Reserve Fund

 Sewer System Development Fund

 Sanitation Fund

 Sanitation Equipment Reserve Fund

 Sanitation System Improvement Fund



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Water Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2014

Water Fund

Water
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Water
System

Development
Fund

Water
System

Improvement
Fund Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 137,964 $ 42,693 $ 104,932 $ 234,921 $ 520,510

Total assets $ 137,964 $ 42,693 $ 104,932 $ 234,921 $ 520,510

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:

Liabilities:
Due to others $ 25 $ - $ - $ - $ 25

Net Position:
Restricted - - 104,932 - 104,932
Unrestricted 137,939 42,693 - 234,921 415,553

Total net position 137,939 42,693 104,932 234,921 520,485

Total liabilities and net position $ 137,964 $ 42,693 $ 104,932 $ 234,921 $ 520,510
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Water Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Water Fund

Water
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Water
System

Development
Fund

Water
System

Improvement
Fund Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 921,444 $ 26,311 $ - $ 7,350 $ 955,105
Miscellaneous 5,783 - - - 5,783

Total operating revenues 927,227 26,311 - 7,350 960,888

Operating expenses:
Personal services 453,873 - - - 453,873
Materials and services 228,354 11,757 - 17,806 257,917

Total operating expenses 682,227 11,757 - 17,806 711,790

Operating income (loss) 245,000 14,554 - (10,456) 249,098

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 615 144 474 204 1,437
Capital outlay - (2,547) - (509,491) (512,038)

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) 615 (2,403) 474 (509,287) (510,601)

Income (loss) before capital
contributions and transfers 245,615 12,151 474 (519,743) (261,503)

Capital contributions:

System development charges - - 29,896 - 29,896

Transfers in - 10,000 - 767,000 777,000

Transfers out (191,100) - - (22,300) (213,400)

Total transfers (191,100) 10,000 - 744,700 563,600

Change in net assets 54,515 22,151 30,370 224,957 331,993

Total net position- beginning 83,424 20,542 74,562 9,964 188,492

Total net position- ending $ 137,939 $ 42,693 $ 104,932 $ 234,921 $ 520,485
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

Water Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Water Fund

Water
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Water
System

Development
Fund

Water
System

Improvement
Fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers $ 927,227 $ 26,311 $ - $ 7,350 $ 960,888
Payments to suppliers (228,354) (11,757) - (17,806) (257,917)
Payments to employees (453,873) - - - (453,873)

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities 245,000 14,554 - (10,456) 249,098

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers in - 10,000 - 767,000 777,000
Transfers out (191,100) - - (22,300) (213,400)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities (191,100) 10,000 - 744,700 563,600

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets - (2,547) - (509,491) (512,038)
System development charges - - 29,896 - 29,896

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities - (2,547) 29,896 (509,491) (482,142)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments 615 144 474 204 1,437

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 54,515 22,151 30,370 224,957 331,993

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 83,449 20,542 74,562 9,964 188,517

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 137,964 $ 42,693 $ 104,932 $ 234,921 $ 520,510
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Water Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 905,600 $ 905,600 $ 921,444 $ 15,844
Investment earnings 500 500 615 115
Other 3,500 3,500 5,783 2,283

Total revenues 909,600 909,600 927,842 18,242

Expenditures:
Personal services 478,500 466,000 453,873 12,127
Materials and services 209,000 239,000 228,354 10,646
Capital outlay 600 600 - 600
Contingency 17,500 - - -

Total expenditures 705,600 705,600 682,227 23,373

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 204,000 204,000 245,615 41,615

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (191,100) (191,100) (191,100) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (191,100) (191,100) (191,100) -

Net change in fund balances 12,900 12,900 54,515 41,615

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 88,700 88,700 83,424 (5,276)

End of year $ 101,600 $ 101,600 $ 137,939 $ 36,339
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Water Equipment Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 26,311 $ 11,311
Investment earnings 100 100 144 44

Total revenues 15,100 15,100 26,455 11,355

Expenditures:
Materials and services 15,000 15,000 11,757 3,243
Capital outlay 6,000 6,000 2,547 3,453

Total expenditures 21,000 21,000 14,304 6,696

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (5,900) (5,900) 12,151 18,051

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 10,000 10,000 10,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 10,000 10,000 10,000 -

Net change in fund balances 4,100 4,100 22,151 18,051

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 600 600 20,542 19,942

End of year $ 4,700 $ 4,700 $ 42,693 $ 37,993
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Water System Development Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 500 $ 500 $ 474 $ (26)
System development charges 52,800 52,800 29,896 (22,904)

Total revenues 53,300 53,300 30,370 (22,930)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 25,000 25,000 - 25,000

Total expenditures 25,000 25,000 - 25,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 28,300 28,300 30,370 2,070

Net change in fund balances 28,300 28,300 30,370 2,070

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 54,700 54,700 74,562 19,862

End of year $ 83,000 $ 83,000 $ 104,932 $ 21,932
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Water System Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 7,500 $ 7,500 $ 7,350 $ (150)
Investment earnings 100 100 204 104

Total revenues 7,600 7,600 7,554 (46)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 41,000 41,000 17,806 23,194
Capital outlay 682,000 682,000 509,491 172,509
Debt service 22,100 22,100 - 22,100

Total expenditures 745,100 745,100 527,297 217,803

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (737,500) (737,500) (519,743) 217,757

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 767,000 767,000 767,000 -
Transfers out (22,300) (22,300) (22,300) -

Total other financing sources (uses) 744,700 744,700 744,700 -

Net change in fund balances 7,200 7,200 224,957 217,757

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 16,500 16,500 9,964 (6,536)

End of year $ 23,700 $ 23,700 $ 234,921 $ 211,221
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Net Position  - Modified Cash Basis

Sewer Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2014

Sewer Fund

Sewer
Ratepayer
Assistance

Fund

Sewer
System

Improvement
Fund

Sewer
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sewer
System

Development
Fund Total 

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 314,354 $ 23,310 $ 423,726 $ 42,020 $ 2,727,729 $ 3,531,139

Total assets $ 314,354 $ 23,310 $ 423,726 $ 42,020 $ 2,727,729 $ 3,531,139

LIABILITIES AND NET
POSITION:

Liabilities:

Net Position:
Restricted - - - - 2,727,729 2,727,729
Unrestricted 314,354 23,310 423,726 42,020 - 803,410

Total net position 314,354 23,310 423,726 42,020 2,727,729 3,531,139

Total liabilities and net position $ 314,354 $ 23,310 $ 423,726 $ 42,020 $ 2,727,729 $ 3,531,139
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Sewer Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sewer Fund

Sewer
Ratepayer
Assistance

Fund

Sewer
System

Improvement
Fund

Sewer
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sewer
System

Development
Fund Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 1,334,750 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,334,750
Miscellaneous 4,040 - 2,015 - - 6,055

Total operating revenues 1,338,790 - 2,015 - - 1,340,805

Operating expenses:
Personal services 483,908 - - - - 483,908
Materials and services 209,186 17,624 12,843 - - 239,653

Total operating expenses 693,094 17,624 12,843 - - 723,561

Operating income (loss) 645,696 (17,624) (10,828) - - 617,244

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 1,828 107 8,100 221 13,646 23,902
Capital outlay - - (2,919,621) (4,840) - (2,924,461)

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) 1,828 107 (2,911,521) (4,619) 13,646 (2,900,559)

Income (loss) before capital
contributions and transfers 647,524 (17,517) (2,922,349) (4,619) 13,646 (2,283,315)

Capital contributions:

System development charges - - - - 257,083 257,083

Transfers in - 30,000 502,300 15,000 - 547,300

Transfers out (623,200) - (677,000) - - (1,300,200)

Total transfers (623,200) 30,000 (174,700) 15,000 - (752,900)

Change in net assets 24,324 12,483 (3,097,049) 10,381 270,729 (2,779,132)

Total net position- beginning 290,030 10,827 3,520,775 31,639 2,457,000 6,310,271

Total net position- ending $ 314,354 $ 23,310 $ 423,726 $ 42,020 $ 2,727,729 $ 3,531,139
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

Sewer Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sewer Fund

Sewer
Ratepayer
Assistance

Fund

Sewer
System

Improvement
Fund

Sewer
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sewer
System

Development
Fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers $ 1,338,790 $ - $ 2,015 $ - $ - $ 1,340,805
Payments to suppliers (209,186) (17,624) (12,843) - - (239,653)
Payments to employees (483,908) - - - - (483,908)

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities 645,696 (17,624) (10,828) - - 617,244

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers in - 30,000 502,300 15,000 - 547,300
Transfers out (623,200) - (677,000) - - (1,300,200)

Net cash provided (used) by
noncapital financing activities (623,200) 30,000 (174,700) 15,000 - (752,900)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets - - (2,919,621) (4,840) - (2,924,461)
System development charges - - - - 257,083 257,083

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities - - (2,919,621) (4,840) 257,083 (2,667,378)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments 1,828 107 8,100 221 13,646 23,902

Net change in cash and cash
equivalents 24,324 12,483 (3,097,049) 10,381 270,729 (2,779,132)

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 290,030 10,827 3,520,775 31,639 2,457,000 6,310,271

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 314,354 $ 23,310 $ 423,726 $ 42,020 $ 2,727,729 $ 3,531,139
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sewer Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 1,354,900 $ 1,354,900 $ 1,334,750 $ (20,150)
Investment earnings 1,500 1,500 1,828 328
Other 1,000 1,000 4,040 3,040

Total revenues 1,357,400 1,357,400 1,340,618 (16,782)

Expenditures:
Personal services 509,500 509,500 483,908 25,592
Materials and services 195,800 223,300 209,186 14,114
Capital outlay 600 600 - 600
Contingency 27,500 - - -

Total expenditures 733,400 733,400 693,094 40,306

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 624,000 624,000 647,524 23,524

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (623,200) (623,200) (623,200) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (623,200) (623,200) (623,200) -

Net change in fund balances 800 800 24,324 23,524

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 310,100 310,100 290,030 (20,070)

End of year $ 310,900 $ 310,900 $ 314,354 $ 3,454
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sewer Ratepayer Assistance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 200 $ 200 $ 107 $ (93)

Total revenues 200 200 107 (93)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 30,000 30,000 17,624 12,376

Total expenditures 30,000 30,000 17,624 12,376

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (29,800) (29,800) (17,517) 12,283

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 30,000 30,000 30,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 30,000 30,000 30,000 -

Net change in fund balances 200 200 12,483 12,283

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 5,300 5,300 10,827 5,527

End of year $ 5,500 $ 5,500 $ 23,310 $ 17,810
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sewer System Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 24,400 $ 24,400 $ 8,100 $ (16,300)
Other 2,000 2,000 2,015 15

Total revenues 26,400 26,400 10,115 (16,285)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 30,000 30,000 12,843 17,157
Capital outlay 3,400,300 3,400,300 2,919,621 480,679

Total expenditures 3,430,300 3,430,300 2,932,464 497,836

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (3,403,900) (3,403,900) (2,922,349) 481,551

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 502,300 502,300 502,300 -
Transfers out (677,000) (677,000) (677,000) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (174,700) (174,700) (174,700) -

Net change in fund balances (3,578,600) (3,578,600) (3,097,049) 481,551

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 3,635,400 3,635,400 3,520,775 (114,625)

End of year $ 56,800 $ 56,800 $ 423,726 $ 366,926
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sewer Equipment Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 200 $ 200 $ 221 $ 21

Total revenues 200 200 221 21

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 14,300 14,300 4,840 9,460

Total expenditures 14,300 14,300 4,840 9,460

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (14,100) (14,100) (4,619) 9,481

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 15,000 15,000 15,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 15,000 15,000 15,000 -

Net change in fund balances 900 900 10,381 9,481

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 31,600 31,600 31,639 39

End of year $ 32,500 $ 32,500 $ 42,020 $ 9,520
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sewer System Development Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 13,500 $ 13,500 $ 13,646 $ 146
System development charges 368,000 368,000 257,083 (110,917)

Total revenues 381,500 381,500 270,729 (110,771)

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 2,000,000

Total expenditures 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 2,000,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (1,618,500) (1,618,500) 270,729 1,889,229

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances (1,618,500) (1,618,500) 270,729 1,889,229

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 2,305,800 2,305,800 2,457,000 151,200

End of year $ 687,300 $ 687,300 $ 2,727,729 $ 2,040,429
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Net Position  - Modified Cash Basis

Sanitation Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2014

Sanitation
Fund

Sanitation
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sanitation
System

Improvement
Fund Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 313,619 $ 84,481 $ 14,100 $ 412,200

Total assets $ 313,619 $ 84,481 $ 14,100 $ 412,200

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:

Liabilities:

Net Position:
Unrestricted 313,619 84,481 14,100 412,200

Total net position 313,619 84,481 14,100 412,200

Total liabilities and net position $ 313,619 $ 84,481 $ 14,100 $ 412,200
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Sanitation Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sanitation
Fund

Sanitation
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sanitation
System

Improvement
Fund Total

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 748,619 $ - $ - $ 748,619
Miscellaneous 14,999 - - 14,999

Total operating revenues 763,618 - - 763,618

Operating expenses:
Personal services 352,758 - - 352,758
Materials and services 277,758 - 1,000 278,758

Total operating expenses 630,516 - 1,000 631,516

Operating income (loss) 133,102 - (1,000) 132,102

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 1,639 274 108 2,021
Capital outlay - (1,870) (16,821) (18,691)

Total nonoperating revenues
(expenses) 1,639 (1,596) (16,713) (16,670)

Income (loss) before transfers 134,741 (1,596) (17,713) 115,432

Transfers in - 86,000 20,000 106,000

Transfers out (118,800) - - (118,800)

Total transfers (118,800) 86,000 20,000 (12,800)

Change in net assets 15,941 84,404 2,287 102,632

Total net position- beginning 297,678 77 11,813 309,568

Total net position- ending $ 313,619 $ 84,481 $ 14,100 $ 412,200
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

Sanitation Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Sanitation
Fund

Sanitation
Equipment
Reserve

Fund

Sanitation
System

Improvement
Fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers $ 763,618 $ - $ - $ 763,618
Payments to suppliers (277,758) - (1,000) (278,758)
Payments to employees (352,758) - - (352,758)

Net cash provided (used) by operating
activities 133,102 - (1,000) 132,102

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers in - 86,000 20,000 106,000
Transfers out (118,800) - - (118,800)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities (118,800) 86,000 20,000 (12,800)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of capital assets - (1,870) (16,821) (18,691)

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities - (1,870) (16,821) (18,691)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments 1,639 274 108 2,021

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 15,941 84,404 2,287 102,632

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 297,678 77 11,813 309,568

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 313,619 $ 84,481 $ 14,100 $ 412,200
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sanitation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 730,200 $ 730,200 $ 748,619 $ 18,419
Investment earnings 1,000 1,000 1,639 639
Other 29,400 29,400 14,999 (14,401)

Total revenues 760,600 760,600 765,257 4,657

Expenditures:
Personal services 373,200 363,200 352,758 10,442
Materials and services 250,500 278,000 277,758 242
Capital outlay 200 200 - 200
Contingency 17,500 - - -

Total expenditures 641,400 641,400 630,516 10,884

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 119,200 119,200 134,741 15,541

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (118,800) (118,800) (118,800) -

Total other financing sources (uses) (118,800) (118,800) (118,800) -

Net change in fund balances 400 400 15,941 15,541

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 261,100 261,100 297,678 36,578

End of year $ 261,500 $ 261,500 $ 313,619 $ 52,119
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sanitation Equipment Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 274 $ 174

Total revenues 100 100 274 174

Expenditures:
Capital outlay 17,500 17,500 1,870 15,630

Total expenditures 17,500 17,500 1,870 15,630

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (17,400) (17,400) (1,596) 15,804

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 86,000 86,000 86,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 86,000 86,000 86,000 -

Net change in fund balances 68,600 68,600 84,404 15,804

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 4,800 4,800 77 (4,723)

End of year $ 73,400 $ 73,400 $ 84,481 $ 11,081
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Sanitation System Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 200 $ 200 $ 108 $ (92)

Total revenues 200 200 108 (92)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Capital outlay 19,000 19,000 16,821 2,179

Total expenditures 20,000 20,000 17,821 2,179

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (19,800) (19,800) (17,713) 2,087

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 20,000 20,000 20,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 20,000 20,000 20,000 -

Net change in fund balances 200 200 2,287 2,087

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 43,700 43,700 11,813 (31,887)

End of year $ 43,900 $ 43,900 $ 14,100 $ (29,800)
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 Internal Service Fund



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Net Position  - Modified Cash Basis

Internal Service Fund

June 30, 2014

Internal Service
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,569

Total assets $ 1,569

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:

Liabilities:

Net Position:
Unrestricted 1,569

Total net position 1,569

Total liabilities and net position $ 1,569
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Modified Cash Basis

Internal Service Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Internal Service
Fund

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 172,838

Total operating revenues 172,838

Operating expenses:
Personal services 172,960
Materials and services 191,895

Total operating expenses 364,855

Operating income (loss) (192,017)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Investment earnings 86

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 86

Income (loss) before transfers (191,931)

Transfers in 193,500

Total transfers 193,500

Change in net position 1,569

Total net position- beginning -

Total net position- ending $ 1,569
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis

Internal Service Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Internal Service
Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from interfund services provided $ 172,838
Payments to suppliers (191,895)
Payments to employees (172,960)

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (192,017)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Transfers in 193,500

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 193,500

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on investments 86

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 1,569

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning -

Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 1,569
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Internal Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Charges for services $ 228,600 $ 228,600 $ 172,838 $ (55,762)
Investment earnings - - 86 86

Total revenues 228,600 228,600 172,924 (55,676)

Expenditures:
Personal services 183,500 183,500 172,960 10,540
Materials and services 228,600 228,600 191,895 36,705
Contingency 10,000 10,000 - 10,000

Total expenditures 422,100 422,100 364,855 57,245

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures (193,500) (193,500) (191,931) 1,569

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 193,500 193,500 193,500 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 193,500 193,500 193,500 -

Net change in fund balances - - 1,569 1,569

Fund balance:
Beginning of year - - - -

End of year $ - $ - $ 1,569 $ 1,569
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Private-Purpose Trust Fund

 Special Police Programs Fund



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Private-Purpose Trust Fund - Special Police Programs Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual (Modified Cash Basis)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Budget Actual
Variance with
Final Budget 

Revenues:
Investment earnings $ 100 $ 100 $ 58 $ (42)
Donations and special events 9,000 9,000 3,850 (5,150)

Total revenues 9,100 9,100 3,908 (5,192)

Expenditures:
Materials and services 6,500 6,500 1,456 5,044

Total expenditures 6,500 6,500 1,456 5,044

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures 2,600 2,600 2,452 (148)

Other financing sources (uses):

Net change in fund balances 2,600 2,600 2,452 (148)

Fund balance:
Beginning of year 7,700 7,700 9,657 1,957

End of year $ 10,300 $ 10,300 $ 12,109 $ 1,809
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 Municipal Court Fund



 



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Agency Fund - Municipal Court

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 32,635 $ 322,713 $ (323,032) $ 32,316

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Fines and bails $ 32,635 $ 322,713 $ (323,032) $ 32,316

76



CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Schedule of Property Tax Transactions

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Fiscal Year

Uncollected
Balance June

30, 2013
Add Current Levy

2013-2014
Less

Collections
Discounts and
Adjustments

Uncollected
Balance June

30, 2014

2013-2014 $ - $ 2,149,968 $ (2,025,561) $ (60,861) $ 63,546
2012-2013 66,718 - (24,100) (7,713) 34,905
2011-2012 38,786 - (11,690) (2,977) 24,119
2010-2011 25,551 - (7,966) (2,149) 15,436
2009-2010 16,755 - (5,042) (1,418) 10,295
2008-2009 2,915 - (693) (535) 1,687
2007-2008 1,641 - (363) (304) 974
Prior years 14,041 - (252) (2,103) 11,686

$ 166,407 $ 2,149,968 $ (2,075,667) $ (78,060) $ 162,648
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TREND INFORMATION
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CITY OF JUNCTION CITY, OREGON

Outstanding Long-Term Debt Obligations by Type

Last Five Fiscal Years

(Modified Cash Basis)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

fiscal year
ended June 30, Notes Payable Capital lease Capital Leases Notes Payable

2014 $ - $ - $ - $ -
2013 - 33,756 - -
2012 - 65,084 20,754 -
2011 - 94,158 40,310 26,590
2010 - 121,143 58,736 52,602
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COMPLIANCE SECTION



 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS

Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Junction City

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Junction City, Oregon ("City") as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated October 17, 2014. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  

COMPLIANCE

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grants, including provisions of Oregon
Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administrative Rules OAR 162-10-000 to 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for
Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessary to address the required comments and disclosures which
included, but were not limited to the following:

• Deposit of public funds with financial institutions (ORS Chapter 295).
• Indebtedness limitations, restrictions and repayment.
• Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294).
• Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required by law.
• Programs funded from outside sources.
• Highway revenues used for public highways, roads, and streets.
• Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294).
• Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C).

In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe the City was not in substantial
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, including the Oregon Revised Statutes as
specified in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000 through162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon
Municipal Corporations.
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OAR 162-10-0230 INTERNAL CONTROL

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting.

This report is intended solely for the information of the City Council, and Oregon Secretary of State and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Isler CPA

For Isler CPA
Eugene, Oregon
October 17, 2014
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